Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh
Ministry of Foreign Affairs
(Maritime Affairs Unit)
Dhaka

No. MOFA/UNCLOS (MAU)/IORA/

From: A K M Moniry] Hoque
Senior Assistant Secretary

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Dhaka

To: Cdr. Ahmad Al Karim, (H-1), BN
Director (Law), Maritime Affairs Unit
Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Dhaka

Subject:

354/2019//%@ Date: 31 October 2019

The undersigned is directed to issue this Government Order in favour of you for your
participatior: at the “Training Course on Assessment of Carbon Stock and Sequestration in
Seagrass Ecosystem” organized by Sub-Commission for the Western Pacific (WESTPAC) under

Inter-governmental Oceanography Commission (IOC)-UNESCO in Bintan, Indonesia on 4-12
- November 2019.

02. mmi&-ﬁlndnmmﬂ,m

a) During the visit your service will be counted in the Ministry and you will not be entitied to
draw any part of your pay and allowances in foreign currency;

b) Relevant costs as per rules will be met from the budget allocation of Maritime Affairs Unit
of the Ministry for FY 2019-20; "tk

¢) You may start for Bintan on 03 November 2010 or at any nearby date and after the Session
you may arrive at Dhaka on 13 November 2019 or at any nearby date.

03. For State’s necessity-and public interest, this notification is issued upon the approval of
the competent authority. g;‘(
(A K M Monirul Hoque)

Senior Assistant Secretary
Tel: +88-02-9576671

mmwﬁﬂlkmﬂm&[mmmld Liecessary action (not in order of seniority):

1) Secretary (MAU), Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Dhaka.
2) Director General (Administration/ South East Asia), Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Dhaka.
3) Director (FMO/SMO/FSO/Finance/ Personnel), Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Dhaka.
4) Deputy Chief of Protocol (Visit), Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Dhaka.
5) Chief Accounts Officer (Foreign Affairs), Seguiibagicha, Dhaka
6) Director, Hazrat Shahjalal International Airport, Dhaka
7) - Senior/Assistant Secretary (Personnel-1/ Finance/Budget/GS/R&T/ICT), Ministiv  of
Foreign Affairs, Dhaka.
YWY

8) Head of Chancery, Bangladesh Mission ir, Jakarta. :
@) Concerned File : /%
: (A K M Mdmirul Hoque) ~

Senior Assistant Secretary
Tel: +88-02-9576671




